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STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 
BLUE RIDGE CTC RFP#19-01 

ADDENDUM NO. 3 
 
 
 
TITLE:          Website 
 
USING AGENCY:        Blue Ridge Community & Technical College 
 
ISSUE DATE:         October 24, 2018 
 
ISSUING AGENCY:       Blue Ridge Community & Technical College 

   13650 Apple Harvest Drive 
   Martinsburg, WV 25403 

 
ISSUING AGENT:        R. Craig Miller 
           Chief Financial and Administrative Officer 
 
 
 
QUESTIONS & ANSWERS: 
 
1. 1. A. states that the selected vendor will be responsible for designing a custom brand and theme for 

the Blackboard learning management system. Who will be responsible for implementing the new 
theme/brand on the Blackboard LMS? 

 
 ANSWER: The selected vendor will implement the changes. 
 
2. Is Blue Ridge CTC looking to completely redevelop the site starting with a new installation of the 

CMS or are you looking for vendors to work within the existing website to implement updates? 
 

ANSWER: The website look and feel will remain the same. The vendor will have the option 
of creating a new installation that is identical to the current site OR working 
within the existing site to implement changes. 

 
3. What level of WCAG 2.0 compliance is required for this project? 
 
 ANSWER: AA 
 
4. Has a budget or budget range been identified for this project? If so, will that information be shared 

with vendors? 
 
 ANSWER: No 
  
5. Are there any additional subdomains or websites included in this project beyond: 

http://www.blueridgectc.edu/? 
 
 ANSWER: Yes, not part of RFP award. 
 
6. Can you provide a list of plugins that are currently used on the existing WordPress site? 
 

ANSWER: 

http://www.blueridgectc.edu/
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1. Advanced Custom Fields Pro 
2. Akismet Anti Spam 
3. Broken Link Checker 
4. Disable XML-RPC 
5. JW Player 6 Plugin for WordPress 
6. MCE Table Buttons 
7. Ninja Forms 
8. Query Monitor 
9. Simple 301 Redirects 
10. Securi Security  
11. The Events Calendar 
12. The Events Calendar Pro 
13. Wordfence Assistant 
14. Wordfence Security 
15. WPJobBoard 
16. Yoast SEO 

 
7. What version of WordPress is being used? 
 
 ANSWER: 4.9 
 
8. Where is the website currently hosted? 
 
 ANSWER: WVNET.edu 
 
9. Can you provide the total number of pages on the current site? 
 
 ANSWER: 377 
 
10. As part of this contract are you seeking ongoing maintenance services? 
  
 ANSWER: No 
 
11. Are there any existing integrations with 3rd party systems or internal databases? 
 
 ANSWER: Yes, but not part of the RFP award. Current integrations will remain on the site, 
    but do not need edited. 


